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Carr, Hilton

From: Bernie Fuller [bernie.fuller@ericsson.com]
Sent: 08 October 2008 13:31
To: Carr, Hilton
Cc: Thanh_Nguyen@Dell.com; Liam_Prendergast@Dell.com; 

Tommie_MacNamara@Dell.com; MBM Certification (EAB); Andreas Mathiasson
Subject: Mini Cooper Colocated module label diagrams and statement.
Attachments: QDS-BRCM1035.pdf; E2K533ANH.pdf; FCC_MiniCooper_Label_VV7-MBMF3507G-

D[1].pdf; QDS-BRCM1030.pdf; QDS-BRCM1031.pdf; QDS-BRCM1033.pdf; 
E2K512ANHMW.pdf

Hi Hilton, 
  
I can confirm that the attached label diagrams are for the multi transmitter product options located within the Lattitude 
E4200 notebook.  
These documents detail the label diagrams associated to the colocated modules which will be attached to the bottom 
of the notebook and are entitled as follows: 
  
QDS-BRCM1035 - Dell Wireless 410  
E2K533ANH - Intel Wifi 5300 
FCC MIniCooper Label VV7-MBMF3507G-D[1] - Dell Wireless 5530 
QDS-BRCM1030 - Dell Wireless 1397 
QDS-BRCM1031 - Dell Wireless 1510 
QDS-BRCM1033 - Dell Wireless 365 
E2K512ANHMW - Intel Wifi 5100 
  
Best regards 
Bernie 
  
  


